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From: Clinton J. Webb <cwebb@salzmannhughes.com>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Beilinson, Brian

Cc: Emily Myers

Subject: RE: NPC International Inc. - Claim #21170 Status
Hi Brian,

Yes, we did recently receive the payment for Claim #21170. Accordingly, the Borough of Waynesboro affirmatively consents to the Debtor expunging
this claim from the Claims Register.

Thank you again for your assistance throughout this process.
Respectfully,

Clinton J. Webb

79 St Paul Drive | Chambersburg, PA 17201

Office: 717.263.2121 Ext. 1129
Fax:  717.263.0663

ALZMANN
GHES,P.C.

Attorneys at Law

www.salzmannhughes.com

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. It constitutes non-public
information intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, an employee or agent of the
intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any
attorney/client or other privilege.
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BEWARE! WIRE FRAUD IS ON THE RISE.

Accepting wire and disbursement instructions by email is dangerous, especially
e changes to those instructions. Verify by calling the originator of the email
—_— using previously known contact information prior to sending funds.

From: Beilinson, Brian <bbeilinson@alixpartners.com>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 1:53 PM

To: Clinton J. Webb <cwebb@salzmannhughes.com>

Cc: Emily Myers <EMyers@salzmannhughes.com>
Subject: RE: NPC International Inc. - Claim #21170 Status

External Email Warning!
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and KNOW the content is safe.

Hi Clinton,
| am following up regarding the email below. Can you confirm that payment was received and that claim 21170 can be expunged from the register?

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Beilinson

AlixPartners alixpartners.com M +1 (917) 856-1301

From: Clinton J. Webb <cwebb@salzmannhughes.com>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Beilinson, Brian <bbeilinson@alixpartners.com>

Cc: Emily Myers <EMyers@salzmannhughes.com>
Subject: RE: NPC International Inc. - Claim #21170 Status

[EXTERNAL]
Hello Mr. Beilinson,

Thank you for your email. Please make the payment payable to the “Borough of Waynesboro”.

Please send the check to our Chambersburg office at:
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Borough of Waynesboro
c/o Salzmann Hughes, P.C.
79 St. Paul Drive
Chambersburg, PA 17201

Thank you again for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.
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
) changes to those instructions. Verify by calling the originator of the email
—_— using previously known contact information prior to sending funds.

From: Beilinson, Brian <bbeilinson@alixpartners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Clinton J. Webb <cwebb@salzmannhughes.com>
Subject: NPC International Inc. - Claim #21170 Status
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External Email Warning!
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and KNOW the content is safe.

Dear BOROUGH OF WAYNESBORO PENNSYLVANIA,

This is a request for additional information regarding the Claim #21170 filed by you in the chapter 11 cases of NPC International, Inc and its debtor
affiliates (jointly administered under SDTX 20-33353) (collectively, the “Debtors”). Upon review of your claim and based on the Debtors’ books and
records, we have concluded that this claim is eligible to be paid.

At your nearest convenience, can you please send your current payment detail, so we can mail a check in the coming days?

Once payment is received, please withdraw your Claim or respond to this email affirmatively consenting to Debtors expunging your claim from the
claims register.

Regards,
Brian

Brian Beilinson
Vice President

AlixPartners

909 Third Avenue 30th Floor, New York NY 10022
D +1 (646) 428-9228 M +1 (917) 856-1301
bbeilinson@alixpartners.com

alixpartners.com | linkedIn | twitter | facebook




